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TO: Florida Department of State

FROM: Greg Wood/Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Application for reinstatement

DATE: October 17, 2-000

Recently, Southern Turf Nurseries, Inc. received a form informing our office
that our corporation had been dissotved for failure of submitting a
“corporation annual report/uniform business report.” This report was
unexpected, as we had not received a first or second notice. We are
submitting a check for $150.00 with our “Application for Reinstatement”
and requesting the Florida Department of State to waive penalties. Your
help with this matter would be appreciated.
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HEADQUARTERS:
22193 HigHway 59 SoUTH » SUITE F » P.O. Box 2299 « ROBERTSDALE. ALARAMA 36567
{334) 947-9784 » (888) 316-TURF (8873) » Fax {334) 947-9785

FARM LOCATION:
.S, HiGHwaY B2 EasT « P.O. Box 230 » BROOKFIELD, GEQRGIA 31727
(912) 382.5655 + (800} 841-6413 « Fax {912) 382-5301 « www.southernturf.com

ECOSHORES, Inc.

3869 SouTtH Nova RoAD » PORT ORANGE. FLORIDA 32127
1904) 767-6232 » Fax {804) 756-9895 « E-MaiL ecoshore @ bellsouth.net



